
MEMO
TO: Weber School District Board Members: President Paul Widdison, Vice 

President Douglas Hurst, Members:  Janis Christensen, Jan Burrell, Bruce 
Jardine, Kelly Larson, Wyle Williams
Superintendent Gina Butters

FROM: Emily Oyler 
Weber School Foundation 

DATE: September 29, 2025

SUBJECT: Request for Approval of the Naming Resolutions for the Food Pantries at West Field High 
School, Roy Jr. High, Fremont High, Bonneville High and Weber 
High

The Weber School Foundation has established a Food Insecurity Endowment Fund to 
provide ongoing support for food pantry requests throughout Weber School District. 
This fund is designed to serve students and families in perpetuity, ensuring that those 
facing food insecurity have reliable access to the resources they need.
In support of this mission, Coates Electrical & Instrumentation Inc., Wasatch Peaks 
Credit Union, Bruce & Susie Nilson Family, and Besst Reality have made a significant 
financial contribution to the endowment fund. Their generosity will have a lasting 
impact by strengthening food pantries district wide and sustaining efforts to meet 
student needs for years to come.  The following Food Pantries will be named in 
accordance with WSD Policy 3250, Section IV.D.4:   West Field High and Roy Jr. High - 
Coates Electrical & Instrumentation Inc., Fremont High - Wasatch Peaks Credit Union, 
Bonneville High - Bruce & Susie Nilson Family, Weber High - Besst Realty.  The Weber 
School Foundation would like to request the Board of Education’s approval to name the 
food pantries at West Field High , Roy Jr. High, Fremont High, Bonneville High and 
Weber High in their honor.  




